Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Francine Scott

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 8:48 AM
To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Fwd: Salary Increase Request
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Good Morning Ms. Bonner,

Please add the attached information as an agenda item to be discussed at January 7, 2025 Commission
meeting.

Thank you.

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Amelio R. Lamkin <ALamkin@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Commissioner Alvin D. Mason <AMason@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Brandon Garrett
<BGarrett@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>;
Commissioner Francine Scott <CScott2@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Jordan Johnson
<Clohnson4@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Sean Frantom <SFrantom@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner
Bobby Williams <Bobby.Williams@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Stacy Pulliam <SPulliam@augustaga.gov>;
Commissioner Tony Lewis <tony.lewis@augustaga.gov>; Commissioner Wayne Guilfoyle
<WGuilfoyle@augustaga.gov>; Garnett Johnson <garnettjohnson@augustaga.gov>

Cc: William C. Probus <WProbus@augustaga.gov>; Jeffrey M. Barrett <JBarrett@augustaga.gov>

Subject: FW: Salary Increase Request

Good afternoon, Governing Body

Listed below is the correspondence | have had with the Administrator about the 19 resignations | have received
due to the recent commission actions. | would like to address the full commission at the earliest
convenience. Your attention in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Ramone Lamkin, MSCJ
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same quick manner in the past. The reason for these altered responses is directly related to the salary disparity
discussed above. | and my agency will have to focus primarily on our core missions which entail court and civil
service, evictions, building security and airport services. When my staffing levels return to normal levels, | will be
able to resume a more robust agenda.

Rather than an across-the-board increase, | am proposing a regressive pay model. Specifically, deputies would
receive a 10% increase, Corporals would receive an 8% increase, Sergeants would receive a 6% increase,
Lieutenants would receive a 4% increase and Captains and above would receive a 2% raise. This model would
cost approximately $320,000 and would immediately rectify the pay disparity outlined above and would further
assist in our recruitment and retention efforts.

| request to appear before the Commission on the first scheduled full Commission meeting so that | may
present these issues to the body. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,
Ramone Lamkin, Marshal

Ramone Lamkin, MSCJ

Marshal
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Mobile: 706-339-0724
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immedialely by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mislake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The Cily of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subseguently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinicns presented in this e-mail are solely those of lhe author and do not necessarily represent
{hose of the Cily of Augusta. E-mail ransmissions cannol be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as informalion could be intercepted, corrupted. lost, destroyed,
arrive lale or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a resull of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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